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Meyers, Robert COE

From: David M. Wolpin [DWolpin@wsh-Iaw.coml

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 5:31 PM

To: Meyers, Robert COE

Subject: RE: Ethics Question re NALEO reimbursement

Hi Robert- great, thanks very much.
Kindly express my appreciation to Victoria for her assistance

David M. Wolpin, Esq.
Member

Think before you print

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for the addressee.It may contain
informationwhich is legally privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure.If you are not the
intendedrecipient,you are herebynotified that any disclosure,copying,distribution, use,or any action
orrelianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited.If you havereceivedthis e-mail in error, please
notify the senderimmediatelyby telephone954 763-4242or by returne-mail and deletethemessage,
along with any attachments.

From: Meyers, Robert COE [mailto: RMEYERS©miamidade.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 5:15 PM
To: David NI. Wolpin
Subject: FW: Ethics Question re NALEO reimbursement

Hi David:

I asked Victoria to conduct some research on the NALEO question and she found at least two opinions where we
concluded that a public official has not received a gift when a third party underwrites the cost of the local public
official’s travel when he/she is traveling on official government business. In this particular case, I find the
following facts to be relevant as well: NALEO is not a city vendor and an elected official who is a NALEO board
member is engaged in official city business. Therefore, the elected official has not received a gift under the
county’s Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance.

Feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss.

Thanks,

QR- M

WEiSS
SEROTA
RELFMAN
PASTORIZA

COLE&
BONISKE, P.L.

WeissSerotaHelfmanPastorizaCole & Boniske,P.L.
200 EastBrowardBlvd., Suite 1900
FortLauderdale,FL 33301
www.wsh-Iav.coyp
Tel: 954 763-4242
Fax: 954 764-7770
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Robert

From: Frigo, Victoria COE
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 4:06 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: Ethics Question re NALEO reimbursement

Robert,

David Wolpin ofWSH askedthefollowing:

Must a city council memberwho serveson theboardof directorsofNALEO National Associationof
Latino ElectedOfficials discloseasa "gift" travel expensesto boardmeetingsthat arepaidby NALEO.
NALEO is not a city vendor.

Pastopinionssuggestthat paymentsof travel expensesarenot gifts that mustbe reportedif thecouncil
memberis engagedin activitiesthat arerelevantto his orherofficial dutiesandthat ultimatelybenefit
his or her constituents.

In INQ 04-51,CorrineBrody, an assistantto thecountymanager,wasallowedto accepta free
conferenceregistrationfrom a non-countyvendorbecausetheconferencewas aimedat improving
employees’managerialperformance.Ms. Brody wasresponsiblefor developinginnovative
managementpracticesin the county.

In INQ 03-126,Ricky Schechtmanwas allowedto accepttravel and lodging expensesfrom the
NationalCenterfor StateCourts NCSC, a non-countyvendor,becausehis work on a NCSCtraffic
court committeewasrelevantto his positionwith the Clerk of theCourts.

You may recall that in 2007we lookedinto NALEO’s policy of providing free travel to NALEO
conferencesto all members.In that case,we concludedthat theexpenseswerenot a gift becausethey
comprisedpartof one’smembershipin NALEO. Identicaltravel expenseswere offeredto all NALEO
memberswho paida $100annualmembershipfee.

If NALEO routinelyprovidestravel expensesfor all boardmembersto attendboardmeetings,that also
contributesto viewing thetravel paymentsnot asgifts.

Victoria Frigo, Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade Co. Commission on Ethics
Direct Phone: 305.350.0601
Fax: 305.579.0273
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19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
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From: David NI. Wolpin [mailto: DWolpin@wsh-law.com]

8/13/2009
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Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:00 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Cc: David NI. Wolpin
Subject: Ethics Question

Hi Robert- I hope that you are doing well.

By analogy to the gift exemption provided by Sec. 112.312 b 8, F.S., do you construe Section 2-11.1e of the
County Ethics Code to recognize that if a City Council member serves on the Board of Directors of the NALEO
the national association of latino elected officials the gift disclosure and reporting requirements of the County
Ethics Code are not applicable for travel to NALEO Board Meetings which are paid for by that non- profit entity?

Thank you.

WEISS
SEROTA
HELFMAN
PASTORIZA
COLE &
BONISKE, P.L.

Think before you print

David M. Wolpin, Esq.
Member

Weiss SerotaHelfmanPastorizaCole& Boniske,P.L.
200 EastBrowardBlvd., Suite 1900
FortLauderdale,FL 33301
www.wsh-law.corn
Tel: 954 763-4242
Fax: 954 764-7770

This message,togetherwith any attachments,is intendedonly for theaddressee.It maycontain
informationwhich is legally privileged,confidentialand exemptfrom disclosure.If you arenot the
intendedrecipient,you areherebynotified that any disclosure,copying,distribution, use,or any action
orrelianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited.If you havereceivedthis e-mail in error, please
notify the senderimmediatelyby telephone954 763-4242or by returne-mailand deletethemessage,
alongwith any attachments.
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